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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Saturday, October 31, 2009 3:24 AM 
'millscd@state.gov' 
'car entermv@state.gov'; 'balderstonkm@state.gov' 
Re: 	for International Joint Commission (Canada)? B6 

should be given choice. I doubt 	wants anything full time but we need to move on this. If. 
take it, I'm copying Kris B for another idea asap. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Fri Oct 30 19:45:16 2009 

Subject: FW: 	for International Joint Commission (Canada)? 

FYI 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 6:43 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; 'cheryl.mills 

Cc: Toiv, Nora F 

Subject: FW: for International Joint Commission (Canada)? 

FYI. 

From: Mayekar, Samir S. [mailto: 

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 6:39 PM 

To: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 
Subject: RE: 	or International Joint Commission (Canada)? 

B5 
B6 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. [mailto:CarpenterMV@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:24 PM 

To: Mayekar, Samir S. 

Subject: RE: 	for International Joint Commission (Canada)? 
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Any word on 

 

B6 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:53 PM 

To: Mayekar Samir S. 

Subject: 	or International Joint Commission (Canada)? 

Samir, 

Margaret 

From: Mayekar, Samir S. [mailto 

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:36 PM 

To: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 
Cc: Tibbits, Nathan D. 

Subject: 

Best, 

Samir Mayekar 

White House Office I National Security Personnel 
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Mobile: I Desk: 
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